DOCUMENT RESUME

ED 272 313 PS 015 963

AUTHOR Friesen, Sharon

TITLE Bridges to Learning: A Guide to Parent

Involvement.

INSTITUTION Alberta Dept. of Education, Edmonton.

PUB DATE May 86 NOTE 26p.

PUB TYPE Guides - Non-Classroom Use (055)

EDRS PRICE MF01/PC02 Plus Postage.

DESCRIPTORS *Child Development; Early Childhood Education;

Foreign Countries; Home Programs; *Parent

Participation; *Parent School Relationship; *Parent

Teacher Cooperation

IDENTIFIERS Alberta; *Parent as a Teacher

ABSTRACT

This resource guide aims to assist parents, other adults, and the school in providing a stronger continuum of educational opportunities for children at home and in the school. The introductory section provides background information on parent involvement. Section 2 discusses the physical, emotional/social, intellectual, and creative development of children of four through eight years of age. Section 3 explores ways parents at home can encourage their child's development. Specific attention is given to ways to encourage self-concept development, language development, sensory awareness, physical development, concept development, and a positive attitude toward school. Section 4 discusses topics related to parent involvement in the school, including types of involvement, involvement in the school, a volunteer's code of ethics, involvement in advisory and decision making roles, and benefits of involvement for the child, the parent, the teacher, and the school. Included in the guide are a list of resources for parent involvement and a brief bibliography of related materials. (RH)



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Office of Educational Research and Improvement
EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES INFORMATION
CENTER (ERIC)

- This document has been reproduced as received from the person or organization originating it.
- Minor change, have been made to improve approduction quality
- Points of view or opinions stated in this document do not necessarily represent official OERI position or policy

Bridges to Learning A Guide to Parent Involvement

"PERMISSION TO REPRODUCE THIS MATERIAL HAS BEEN GRANTED BY

Alberta Dept.

TO THE EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES INFORMATION CENTER (ERIC)."

'S 015963.

ERIC****

Table of Contents

- 5 Parent Involvement: A Background
- 6 Parent Involvement: Child Development
- 7 Physical Development
- 8 Emotional and Social Development
- 9 Intellectual Development
- 10 Creative Development
- 11 Parent Involvement: In the Home
- 11 Ways to Encourage Self-Concept Development
- 12 Ways to Encourage Language Development
- 12 Ways to Encourage Sensory Awareness
- 13 Ways to Encourage Physical Development
- 13 Ways to Encourage Concept Development
- 14 Ways to Encourage a Positive Attitude Towards School
- 15 Parent Involvement: In the School
- 15 Types of Involvement
- 16 Involvement in the School
- 17 A Volunteer's Code of Ethics
- 18 Involvement in Advisory and Decision-Making Roles
- 19 Benefits of Involvement
- 19 For the Child
- 19 For the Parent
- 20 For the Teacher
- 20 For the School
- 22 Parent Involvement: Resources
- 23 Bibliography





Background

tre Program Policy Manual Third Edition Alberta Education 1985)

arly Childhood Services (ECS) is a voluntary program directed at the integration of educational, health, recreational and social services for young children below the age of school entrance. The program is also available for an initial or a second year to developmentally immature children who are of compulsory age for basic education but who, in the opinion of parents or guardians, staff, and school board, would benefit from an ECS program. Operators, in co-operation with parents, staff, and Community Services, are to develop, implement, and evaluate programs intended to strengthen the sense of dignity and self-worth in the child. Recognition is to be given to the belief that human development is a continuous, sequential and interactive process. Parents are considered to be primary agents in the child's development, and through participation in that development, are afforded opportunities for personal growth. Play is considered central to the learning that occurs as children interact with their environment. Results, with respect to the development of children, should be determined in terms of individual growth rather than by comparison with the growth of others."

Policy

he policy of Alberta Education is stated as follows:

"For the purposes of enhancing individual abilities and future educational opportunities, Alberta Education supports the provision of integrated services, through parents, staff and community, that address the developmental needs of each child before entrance into basic education."

Preface

In the implementation of this policy, Alberta Education has issued a handbook under the authority of the Minister of Education, pursuant to Section 6 of the Department of Education Act. The handbook is entitled Early Childhood Services: Philosophy, Goals and Program Dimensions. Parent involvement is given as high a profile in the handbook as it enjoys in the background and the policy statement. In order to assess the impact of parent involvement in the education of their children, a study entitled Articulation Linkages: Children and Parents in Early/Basic Education, was conducted in 1984 and the report was distributed throughout the province. To assist parents in the development of their children at home and at school, a second document, Human Development: The Early Years has also been published and distributed. Within the above context, this publication, Bridges to Learning, has been prepared with the following purposes in mind:

- 1. To assist parents in providing developmental opportunities for their children in the home.
- 2. To encourage parent involvement in their child's education, beginning when the child enrols in Early Childhood Services (ECS) and continuing on to the primary grades.
- 3. To enable parents to be advocates not only for their own children, but for all children in the community.

Although reference is made to "parents" throughout this document, we recognize that other adults may also be involved in supporting young children's educational programs. As a resource guide, *Bridges to Learning* is a document designed to assist parents, other adults, and the school in providing a stronger continuum of educational opportunities for children at home and in the school. Alberta Education is presently preparing a policy on ECS/Primary articulation. Articulation refers to a process which enables continuity of significant educational experiences for children. The articulation policy is intended to provide for greater continuity in the administration, curriculum, instruction, evaluation, and parent involvement in programs for young children in ECS and basic education.

This publication is intended primarily for parents, and has been written to address the interests and concerns of parents at they provide developmental opportunities for the child in the home and school. The author of this publication, Sharon Friesen, developed her initial interest in parent involvement in education through her participation as a parent in an ECS program. She has sought to maintain a strong parental perspective in writing this document. An editorial committee consisting of teachers, parents, and school administrators assisted Mrs. Friesen in the preparation of the resource guide. It is our belief that this publication will prove to have significant value for parents as they seek to enhance the growth of their children in intellectual, physical, social, emotional, and creative dimensions.

Note: In order to provide a balanced use of sex-related terms, we have alternated the use of "he" and "she" in the various sections of the resource guide







Parent Involvement: A Background

ost of the credit for the thrust in parent involvement in our schools must go to Early Childhood Services, Alberta Education. From its beginning in 1973, Early Childhood Services recognized that a child experiences a greater level of success in an educational setting if the goals and attitudes held by both the home and the school are similar. Early Childhood Services still recognizes that similar goals for home and school are fundamental, a position reflected in *Philosophy*, *Goals*, and *Program Dimensions* which states that "parents have the right and the responsibility to be involved in the development, implementation, and evaluation of programs for their children and themselves (page 1)".

Parent involvement is "any activity which brings parents into a special relationship with their child, the child's teacher, or community resource persons through which the parents are enabled to assist their child's development and to experience personal growth". (Philosophy, Goals, and Program Dimensions, page 14). Involvement at this level results in direct benefits for the child, the parents, and the school. Involved parents report that they are more aware of what is happening at school, gain greater respect for teachers, and become more positive towards education in general (Articulation Linkages, 1984). Parents also report that they benefit personally by gaining greater confidence in themselves and their abilities. When parents are directly involved in the educational process, two-way communication between home and school is enhanced. Open communication develops an empathetic understanding of each other's worlds, and parents and teachers find that they are both working towards the same goal — the best education for the child.

Upon seeing the success of parent involvement in Early Childhood Services, many educators and parents are now actively promoting parent involvement in the primary grades as well. The process of learning to work together so that benefits can be realized is a gradual one, as trust and confidence develop over time. By devoting time and energies to developing a partnership, educators and parents are discovering that they generate a powerful learning environment. This is supported by research which demonstrates that improvements occur when parents and educators cooperate: the self-esteem of children and parents is enhanced, and children's motivation and achievement are increased. (Honig, 1979; Lyons, Robbins, & Smith, 1982; Moles, 1982; Safran, 1974.)

Parent involvement programs will continue to develop and expand as educators and parents reach out to each other for a partnership in the education of children. The continuity created between home and school in Early Childhood Services can continue for the child in the primary grades. Parents can indeed be viewed as co-partners in education. Together, educators and parents can build bridges to learning.



Parent Involvement: Child Development

(Ages 4 to 8)

o manual for parents is complete without a section on child development. As educators within the home, parents want and need to know more about the development of their school-age child. Once a child enters school, guiding the development of that child becomes a cooperative endeavor between the home and the school. This section is intended to present an overview of child development from the ages of four through eight.

Rather than provide a list of the various traits of the young child at each age level, an attempt will be made to illustrate some of the characteristics common to this developmental stage. This is important because no two children are aiike in their development; each is unique. For example, to state that at age six a child will begin to develop permanent teeth — when in fact it may happen as early as age five or not until age seven — encourages unrealistic expectations of parents for their child. A child will start to grow permanent teeth when ready, and this generally occurs between the ages of four to eight. The rate at which a child develops varies and is the result of both inherited characteristics and environment, with the steps or sequence of development following a definite pattern.

The ages bety Len four and eight are an exciting time for children and parents. This is a time of transitions, a time when children go to school. It is a time when children become more independent. During this time of development children continue to play an active role in making sense of their world. This is why there is still an emphasis on the development of the whole child; the physical, emotional, social, intellectual, and creative dimensions. These developmental areas are difficult to separate because they are all related to and dependent upon one another.



Physical Development

he physical development of an individual depends on factors present at birth and determined by family characteristics or genes of the parents. It is also dependent upon nutrition, the food which the mother ate during pregnancy, and the kinds of food the child is accustomed to eat now. Immunization or lack of it, medical attention when required, and sufficient physical activity in a stimulating environment are other factors which have a bearing on normal physical development. In no other area of growth and development are differences so obvious as in that of physical growth and development.

The ages between four and eight are also a time of relatively slow growth compared with the growth that took place from birth to this stage. Permanent teeth may begin to appear; the body lengthens; legs and arms grow longer, allowing for better balance and the ability to move rhythmically; and hands and feet grow larger. Children at this stage have good general control of their large muscles. They still require areas in which to climb, skip, walk, jump, and run in order to gain mastery of body skills and coordination. Their small muscles are not as fully developed. Activities which develop small muscle control — those in the arms, hands and fingers — are drawing, cutting, putting puzzles together, woodworking, painting, tying, etc. By age eight a child generally has good control of both the large and the small muscles. The ability to combine information received from the sense organs with a physical response is also developing at this stage; examples of activities which develop this type of coordinated movement are kicking and catching.

Cnildren in this stage of development tire fairly quickly, as their internal organs have not developed to the point where their bodies can sustain prolonged physical activity. It is important that they have a balanced measure of active and quiet times.





Emotional and Social Development

motional and social development, like physical development, depend on a variety of factors and, of these, the home environment is the most important because children model themselves on their parents and identify with their parents' values and standards of beliefs.

The self-concept children develop depends on the image they have of themselves as individuals. It includes the knowledge and feelings they have about who they are, what they are like, and what they can do. It is crucial that a supportive, challenging, nurturing environment be maintained; one that develops a positive self-concept. Children who feel secure and self-confident accept others more easily. Early Childhood Services' *Philosophy, Goals and Program Dimensions* states that "A child's self-concept is central to all areas of development. How children perceive and feel about themselves influences, and is influenced by, how each one performs in all areas of development (page '7)". If children are to develop images of themselves as truly adequate individuals, they need experiences that nurture and contribute to their feelings of adequacy and worth.

At this time, peers begin to have an impact on children's development. This is a gradual process, because at age four the child is still at the centre of his world. Children value friendships and enjoy interacting with age-mates. They learn what it means to be a part of the school group and what it means to adjust to the expectations of that group. Children begin to engage in games with rules, and will often invent rules to go with their play. Cooperation of all participating members is expected when children play games with rules.



Intellectual Development

Swiss psychologist, Jean Piaget, is most often mentioned in discussions about the intellectual development of children. His work has had a dramatic effect on our understanding of the characteristics of children's thinking and their acquisition of knowledge. It is Piaget's work that has helped us understand how young children learn. Through his research, educators have come to realize the importance of providing appropriate experiences matched to the developmental level of the child.

Children from the ages four to eight learn better when they experience an actual object or event at the same time the verbal information is presented. We often say that children learn by **doing, experiencing, observing, imitating,** and **exploring**. It is very difficult for a child of this age to understand abstract concepts. By way of example, when the concept of addition is first introduced, children need to work with many concrete materials to develop an understanding of the process of addition. By working with the actual objects, along with verbal explanations and questioning, children develop an understanding that one block and one more block are two blocks. After many of these experiences, children can then understand the symbolic expression, 1 + 1 = 2. The concrete activities children engage in thus become the basis for abstract and logical thinking.

Many of the experiences Piaget speaks of are developed in play situations. Play is children's work. "Play includes any activity children have freely chosen, is under their control and is not dominated or imposed by an adult (*Philosophy*, *Goals*, *and Program Dimensions*, page 3)". Play is essential to children in this stage of development for it creates a total body harmony. Through play children explore, experiment, build relations with ideas, and learn about themselves and others. Play provides the basis on which concepts and skills are built. Following is an example of how a play activity builds concepts and skills: while in the bathtub a child pours water between different sized containers, "The child fills the larger container discovering how many small containers are needed to fill the large one, Straws may be added and the child blows bubbles." (Rachlin et. al., 1984, page 59.) With this activity the child is building concepts of more than, less than, measurement, volume, and space.





Young children are interested in the "here and now", and at age four are just beginning to develop a concept of time. They can now relate to events that have happened and events that will happen in une days to come.

Children's development of the "here and now" is also related to how children perceive the world at large. In this stage of development children have a difficult time understanding events that take place outside their own small circle; their world centers around themselves, their family, and their community.

Language development is an integral part of intellectual development. Children need opportunities to use language, to talk, to listen, to read, and to write. "Language makes available to the child words and concepts that, if they are presented to the child at the right moment, can give new direction to the child's thinking and open up new questions." (Schmidt, 1984, page 15.)

Creative Development

reative thinking is the ability to use past experience to generate new ideas or new combinations of ideas." (Philosophy, Goals, and Program Dimensions, 1984, page 12.) Creativity spans the curriculum, from the fine arts to the expressive arts, to innovative thought processes. Children enjoy creating original works of art, inventing new lyrics to familiar songs and poetry, experimenting with different roles and movements in dramatic play, and discovering new solutions to problems. The process of being creative is often more important than the end product. Creativity is encouraged when parents ask questions such as "How did you decide which colors to mix together?". Parents can support their young child's creative development by encouraging the child to continue to ask unusual questions, to be original, and to find alternatives.

Parent Involvement: In the Home

ou, as parents, are your child's first and most important "teacher". When your child enters school your parental role does not end, nor does it diminish in value, but rather your child now has more than one teacher. Your child benefits when his "teachers" work cooperatively in creating learning experiences. Your child's learning is enriched and supported in the home as well as in the school. The experiences you provide for your child in the home have an impact on his learning at school.

You may often feel insecure in knowing how to take advantage of the home setting, routines, and activities to create learning and problem-solving opportunities. Following are some suggestions that you may find helpful. the possibilities are endless. Young children need lots of practice and patient encouragement in their endeavors. Remember, trying together is the important thing, not the accomplishment of a task.

Ways to Encourage Self-Concept Development

- Accept your child as he or she is. Avoid comparisons between siblings and/or other children. Highlight and value each child's uniqueness and special qualities.
- Develop and reinforce your child's belief in her own worth; for example, by:
 - 1. expressing love physically (i.e., hugging, kissing, smiling, making eye-contact)
 - 2. listening and talking to your child
 - 3. letting your child know you are aware of her strengths and achievements
- Encourage your child to make her own decisions by offering choices and/or helping to clarify alternatives; then support her decisions.
- Encourage your child to take responsibility for an important task around the house. Although you may do it better, your child will be proud to have your confidence and trust.
- Present your child with tasks that are possible for her to perform. Help her to succeed, and acknowledge her success.
- Provide plenty of praise and recognition for your child's efforts. Recognize the positive.





Ways to Encourage Language Development

- Use good speech. You will be the model for your child's language skills.
- Listen to your child. Encourage him to talk about his everyday activities. Be sure your interest is genuine.
- Ask questions to extend your child's oral skills.
- Encourage family conversations.
- Talk to your child diving all the activities you share with him. Explain what it is you are doing when he is watching you, and encourage participation.
- Read to your child, or take turns reading to each other. Read every day. Reading gives you some special time together each day, helps your child learn to listen, aids language development, and lets your child know that reading is an enjoyaile pastime not just a remired skill. The school or public librarian can assist you and your child in choosing good books.
- Read often, and let your child see you reading and writing.
- Encourage your child take advantage of public and school libraries, and books in the home.
- Provide a special place for your child's books.
- Show interest in what your child is reading. Ask questions, and talk about his reading material.
- Encourage your child to listen to good children's records or tapes. These can be borrowed from the
 public library.
- Watch TV with your child and use it as the useful tool that it is. Choose programs together and take the time to discuss what you have seen.

Ways to Encourage Sensory Awareness

Show your child how to sample the world through his five senses (to: .ng. seeing, hearing, smelling, and tasting).

Touching

Hide objects inside a box or a paper bag, then have your child try to identify what is hidden inside
the box by feeling each object carefully.

Smelling and Tasting

• Prepare a lunch with distinct taste, smell, and texture. Have your child shut her eyes and try to identify the foods by taste, smell, or texture.

Touching, Seeing, Hearing, and Smelling

- Encourage your child to look, listen, touch, smell and hear everything she can during an unhurried walk with her. You might watch what attracts her and ask how it smells or if it makes a noise.
- Discuss the function of the different services in your community during trips to the grocery store, the
 post office, the bank, and other facilities.





Hearing

• Clap hands and encourage your child to copy by repeating the pattern of your clapping, starting with simple patterns such as clap, clap, pause, clap.

• Encourage careful listening through activities such as whispering a message in your child's ear and having her whisper it back to you.

Ways to Encourage Physical Development

Encourage coordination by:

- Helping with household chores such as carrying parcels, raking leaves, kitchen activities. Keep ex pectations at the child's level.
- Playing games such as: Simon says, simple ball games, jumping games, animal imitations, making snow or sand angels.
- Sewing. Use a thick needle to string macaroni, buttons, beads, etc.
- Building. This can be any building, using blankets, blocks, scraps of mod or whatever is available.

Encourage large muscle development by:

 Providing opportunities for your child to practice walking, stretching, hopping, jumping, pulling, running, leaping, dancing, pushing, skipping.

Encourage small muscle development by:

Providing opportunities for your child to practise buttoning, opening snaps, zippering, coloring, cutting, pasting, completing puzzles, tying shoelaces.

Ways to Encourage Concept Development

Classify

- Encourage your child to help you son the laundry, lengths of wood, buttons, tools, etc.
- Encourage your child to pick up her toys and sort them into various categories: blocks, cars, books, puzzles, games.

Number

• Encourage your child to observe numbers in her environment. For example, telephone dial, calendar, addresses, thermometers, scales, elevator buttons, clocks, television channel changer, numbers on road signs.

Count and Measure

- Encourage your child to measure familiar objects using standard (ruler) and non-standard (hands, feet) measures.
- Provide various-size containers for your child into which she may pour quantities of water, sand, dirt.





Time

- Provide opportunities for your child to assist you with planning a schedule of daily activities.
- Provide a calendar on which events can be planned and noted. Encourage your child to use the calendar to find past, present, and future events.

Problem Solve

- Encourage your child to develop problem-solving skills through patterning. Patterns help children learn about sequence and order. A pattern can be started with dishes, beads, rocks, buttons, nails, colored straws or pipe cleaners. You can start the pattern and then encourage your child to continue it.
- Encourage discussion about problems. What caused it? How can we solve it in the future?
- Encourage your child's involvement in "What if" games. These may help your child to anticipate results. "What happens if we leave water in a dish for a week?"

Water Play

• Encourage your child to experiment with different objects in water. What floats or sinks? Why do certain objects float and others sink? Add salt, what happens?

Pets

• Encourage your child to assume some of the responsibility of caring for a pet if you have one or plan to get one. The responsibility of caring for a pet, learning about its needs, and discovering the special joy of possession provide an abundance of learning activities for a child.

Plants

• Encourage your child to experiment with growing plants. Plants that grow quickly such as beans, carrot tops, avocado pits, grass seeds, or pineappie tops are usually successful.

Trips

• Involve your child in helping you plan excursions. These may include trips that centre around daily activities such as going to the store, or more involved trips such as the family vacation.

Ways to Encourage a Positive Attitude Towards School

- Encourage your child to view school as something to look forward to and enjoy.
- Show your child that you care about what he is doing in school. This may be accomplished by activities such as looking at an 'commenting favourably on his work samples, attending parent/teacher conferences, volunteering to work in the school, talking with the teacher when you have concerns or praise.
- Provide encouragement to your child regarding his schooling
- Show a real interest in school. The parents' attitude is usually the child's. Recognize that as a parent you are an important, vital link between the two main socializing agents for your child, the home and the school. You and the teacher are partners in the important job of teaching your child. An interested, relaxed, involved parent is a most valuable partner.



Parent Involvement: In the School

Successful parent involvement in the school must have the support and the dedication of both educators and parents. Because, however, this coordination of effort may necessitate a major change in the structure of the present education system, there will perhaps be initial stages of anxiety and uncertainty by both educators and parents.

Parental involvement in the school takes time to develop and is most successtu, when an atmosphere of understanding and mutual trust exists. This type of environment is fostcred through open communication between educators and parents, who must reach out to each other, recognizing that schools are much more effective when a partnership in the education of children evists.

Types of Involvement

here are several levels of parent involvement in the school, ranging from active support in the home to involvement in the classroom, and to effective roles in the decision-making processes and in advisory capacities. The type of involvement may vary as individual needs and capabilities change, as well as those of the school.

- One level of involvement for parents is to support the school program actively in the home. All parents can function at this level, regardless of other constraints they may have in their lives.
- A second level of involvement is for parents to volunteer their services in some capacity in the school. This means that parents can become involved as special resource persons or volunteer to work in the office, library, or classroom, playing an active role under the supervision and direction of a teacher.
- A third level of involvement is for parents to volunteer to take part in decision-making and advisory
 roles. These parents are involved in planning parent programs and providing input into various
 school policies by serving on parent advisory committees.





Involvement in the School

Involvement in the school requires the contribution of services in a supportive role under the supervision and direction of a professional educator. For this to be a satisfying and rewarding experience for the volunteer and the teacher, an understanding of the school's needs and the volunteer's needs must exist.

Within the classroom, the teacher is the decision-maker for the implementation of the educational program. There need not be confusion over "role definition" since the teacher and volunteer have different roles. A classroom volunteer is never expected to perform professional services; the teacher is always responsible for content and method. These include diagnosing children's needs, prescribing instruction, selecting appropriate materials, and evaluating student progress and achievements.

Some suggestions of ways in which volunteers can and do contribute to the

sharing areas of expertise

school are:

- obtaining designated materials for class units
- organizing and supervising a classroom library
- acting as interpreters for non-English-speaking parents
- assisting in the school library
- assisting with computer activities
- preparing learning activities
- supervising and assisting pupils
- checking learning activities
- reading to children
- listening as children read
- writing down stories as children dictate
- mixing paints, preparing clay, cutting paper, for art projects
- supervising group games
- assisting children with their clothing, shoes
- assisting with field trips
- assisting with clerical duties such as typing, filing and sorting, duplicating, and laminating
- preparing bulletin board displays
- preparing posters, charts, booklets
- keeping records (non-confidential)
- assisting in school club activities and co-curricular programs
- assisting or tutoring individual students or small groups of children





For a variety of reasons, some parents will not be able to give time to assist in the classroom, but may nevertheless wish to have some active involvement with the school. These parents might give assistance such as:

- providing material needs (e.g., baking for special functions, beautiful junk)
- assisting in the preparation of learning materials for the teacher (e.g., posters, charts, booklets)

A Volunteer's Code of Ethics

A ll volunteers are provided with a code of ethics which they are asked to follow, as these are elements critical to the operation of the school.

- 1. Respect the confidentiality of the teacher and the children, and refrain from discussing them outside the school situation. If you have any questions or concerns share them with the teacher.
- 2. Practice tolerance and understanding towards the children and teachers with whom you come into contact. Be sensitive to the teaching role. Strive for acceptance of all the children.
- 3. Be dependable. If you agree to undertake a task, follow it through by attending at the times and dates arranged. Be realistic about the amount of time you can spend If you must be late or absent, arrange for an acceptable substitute.





Involvement in Advisory and Decision-Making Roles

nvolvement in advisory and decision-making roles most often involves active participation in parent advisory committees. Parental involvement in one of these organizations may consist of:

- working as a team member, providing input into the educational program
- assisting in setting goals for the school
- assuming a leadership role within the organization
- assisting in initiating, developing, implementing, and evaluating parent programs

Parents sitting on these committees must assume responsibility for providing leadership, not depend solely upon the initiative and leadership of the school administration. It is, however, essential that the school administration be consulted and involved in these groups and their programs.

No two parent advisory committees are exactly alike. It is important to maintain uniqueness because parent committees must meet the needs of the children, school, parents and community they serve. They may, however, have some similar fundamental characteristics and may look to each other for advice.

Parent advisory committees are generally involved in the planning, implementation, and evaluation of parent programs within a school. Such programs should be planned to meet the identified needs of the parents they serve. It is not enough to have the organizing committee determine, of its own volition, what it thinks parents' needs are or should be; parents must be kept informed and surveyed, either by a form or letter sent to the home or through informal discussion groups.

When planning parent programs, parent committees should ensure that as many parents as possible within the school community have the opportunity to attend. Parents sometimes have needs and responsibilities which may compete with their desire to participate in parent programs. It is wrong to assume that parents who do not actively participate in a parent program in the school are apathetic. Through careful cooperative planning more parents may be able to involve themselves in some part of the program.

It is very important that the parent advisory committee involved in planning and implementing parent programs evaluate each event. To determine how successful an event or special evening was, and how well it met the parents' needs, the parents who participated in the program should be asked to evaluate its effectiveness.





Benefits of Involvement

Research has demonstrated that six improvements occur when parents are involved in the educational process:

- "improved student attitudes, conduct, and attendance,
- improved classroom performance when parents tutored studer is,
- better understanding of students' needs,
- increased self-confidence and personal satisfaction for participating parents,
- · active parental support of instructional programs, and
- augmented instructional resources."

(Lyons, Robbins, Smith, 1982, page ix).

Along with these improvements, many parents report additional benefits to their children and themselves as a direct result of their involvement. The following list has been compiled from interviews with parents and teachers, and from research literature.

For the Child

- enhanced self-esteem
- increased motivation to learn
- enhanced child/parent relationship
- increased achievement level
- enhanced significance of school learning

For the Parent

- an opportunity to gain greater insight and confidence into one's own capabilities
- an increased awareness of a parent's impact on a child's development
- an opportunity to gain information about activities which will assist the child's development
- an opportunity to develop a better understanding of the child's learning behavior
- an opportunity to observe the child as he or she relates to peers
- an apportunity to be involved with the child in the child's own setting
- an opportunity to observe and understand what is happening in the classroom
- an understanding of the teacher's goals and viewpoints
- an opportunity to reinforce school skills at home
- an opportunity to meet other parents in the community with children the same age





For the Teacher

- an opportunity to discuss the individual needs of the children to be better able to meet these needs
- ar. opportunity to gain greater insight into and knowledge about the children
- more opportunities for communication, both formal and informal
- an opportunity to draw upon supplemental and often unique adult resources and expertise
- an opportunity to provide a greater number and variety of classroom materials
- a better understanding about the community served by the school

For the School

- increased effectiveness of school program
- increased enrichment opportunities
- increased communication between home and school
- increased awareness of the needs of the parents and the community served by the school
- increased public awareness of parents, schools, and community

With all the benefits reported by those currently concerned with parent involvement, it is understandable why they actively promote the continuation and expansion of this valuable resource.

Parent involvement is the component that provides continuity for children's home and school experiences. When the home and school complement each other, a powerful learning environment is created. Continuing good communication between school and parents will foster awareness about school programs and the implications of their children's involvement.

A knowledge of child development provides parents with an understanding of how they might be better able to involve their children in significant learning experiences around the home, and helps parents to establish realistic expectations for their children.

By knowing how to take advantage of home settings, routines, and activities, parents are able to create valuable learning experiences for their children. These experiences in the home assist children in their school learning.

Involvement in the home and the school provides parents with an opportunity to be partners in the education of children. When parents and educators are partners in education, benefits are realized not only by the children, but also by parents, teachers and school. The continuity of experiences that parent involvement provides for children lays the foundation on which to build bridges to learning.



Parent Involvement: Resources

Alberta Education. (1981). Helping Children Learn Through Field Experiences: A Guide for Parents. Alberta Education.

Alberta Education. Exploring Language Together: Parent and Child. Alberta Education.

Alberta Education & Alberta Education Communications Corporation (ACCESS). Focus on Childhood. Alberta Education & ACCESS.

Baron, B., Baron, C., & MacDonald, B. (1983). What Did You Learn in School Today? Warre Books.

Butler, D., & Clay, M. (1982). Reading Begins At Home. Heinemann.

Dinkmeyer, D., & Losoncy, L.E. (1980). The Encouragement Bock. Prentice-Hall Inc.

Elkind, D. (1982). The Hurried Child. Addison-Wesley.

Frost, J.L., & Sunderlin, S. (Eds.). (1983). When Children Play. Association for Childhood Education Publications.

Honig, A.S. (1979) Parent Involvement in Early Childhood Education. National Association for the Education of Young Children.

Kvols-Riedler, B., & Kvols-Riedler, K. (1979). Redirecting Children's Misbehavior. RDIC Publications.

Lyons, P., Robbins, A., Smith, A. (1982). Involving Parents: A Handbook for Participation in Schools. The High Scope Press.

Nelson, J. (1981). Positive Discipline. Adlerian Counselling Center.

Pringle, S.M., & Ramsey, B.E. (1982). Promoting the Health of Children. The C.V. Mosby Company.

Schmidt, W.H.O. (1985). Human Development: The Early Years. Alberta Education.

Sunderlin, S. (ed.) (1984). Bibliography of Books for Children. Association for Childhood Education Publications.



Bibliography

Alberta Education. (1984). Early Childhood Services Philosophy, Goals and Program Dimensions.

Alberta Education. Helping Your Child to Get the Most from the Early Years of School.

Alberta Education. (1985). Prospectus for the Development of Draft Policy for ECS/Primary Articulation. Paper prepared by Torgunrud. E.A.

Alberta Education. (1983). Parent Involvement: An Opportunity for You.

Alberta Education. (1984). Parent Resources Inventory.

Alberta Education. Parental Role in Child Development. Paper prepared by E.A. Torgunrud after an ECS/PA Committee teleconference, October, 1984.

Alberta Education. (1985). Partners in Education: Principles for a New School Act.

Alberta Education, Calgary Regional Office. E.C.S. Parent Newsletter. January. 1983.

Alberta Education, Early Childhood Services. (1985). Overview of Initiatives in Program Development.

Alberta Education, Planning Services. (1984). Articulation Linkages: Children and Parents in Early/Basic Education.

Alberta Education, Planning and Research. (1982) Parent Education Programs and Support Services.

Blakey, J., Schroeder, D., Fox, M.G. (1985). Early Childhood Education. Position Paper of the Early Childhood Council of the Alberta Teachers Association.

Bruner, Jerome. Interviewed by Elizabeth Hall. Schooling Children in a Nasty Climate. Psychology Today, January 1982, pp. 57-63.

Calgary Board of Education. E.C.S. Notes.

Calgary Board of Education. (1980). Ideas for l'arents.

Calgary Board of Education. (1985). The Learning Needs of Young Children.

Cappy Smart School. Volunteer Program Handbook.

Cervone, B.T. and O'Leary, K. A Conceptual Framework for Parent Involvement. Educational Leadership, November 1982, pp. 48-49.



Chamberlain, E.M. (1983). **Child Development — Ages Five Through Twelve.** A very brief summary prepared for use by the Parent Volunteers of Cappy Smart Elementary School.

Goldsmith, G. Relating Preschool to Primary Education. Paper presented to parent volunteers at Jennie Elliott Elementary School, Calgary, Alberta. 1984.

Honig, Alice S. (1979). Parent Involvement in Early Childhood Education. National Association for the Education of Young Children. Washington, D.C.

Lord, Cheryl. Variables of Effective Schools and Effective Teachers. Applying Research to the Classoom. Department of Teacher Education and Supervision, Faculty of Education, The University of Calgary. Vol. 3, No. 1, 1985.

Lyons, P., Robbins, A., Smith, A. (1982). Involving Parents: A Handbook for Participation in Schools. The High/Scope Press.

Marzollo, J. & Lloyd, J. (1972). Learning Through Play. Harper & Row.

Moles, C.C. Synthesis of Recent Research on Parent Participation in Children's Education. Educational Leadership, November, 1982, pp. 44-47.

Priftis, B.A. Effective Schools Program Bulletins prepared for principals within the Calgary School Board.

Rachlin, S.L., Ditchburn, S.J., Bannon, B., Sawicki, E. First Steps to Mathematics: A Guide for Parents and Teachers to Beginning Mathematics Activities. Braun and Braun Educational Enterprises Ltd., 1984.

Rebman, V.L. The Effect of Parental Attitudes and Program Duration Upon Parental Participation Patterns in a Pre-School Education Program. Child Study Journal. Vol. 13, No. 1, 1983, pp. 57-71.

Renihan, F.I., Renihan, P.J. Effective Schools, Effective Administration, and Institutional Image. The Canadian Administrator. Department of Educational Administration. The University of Alberta. Vol. 24, No. 3, 1984.

Safran, D. Evaluating Parent Involvement. Centre for the Study of Parent Involvement. January 1974.

Safran, D. Preparing Teachers for Parent Involvement. Centre for the Study of Parent Involvement. October 1974.

Schmidt, W.H.O. **Human Development: The Early Years.** Study paper prepared for Early Childhood Services, Department of Education, Province of Alberta. 1984.

Shanahan, Patti. Parent Involvement. A Calgary Parent Council Workshop Presentation. 1984.

Short, D. Parent Programs. Paper prepared for the Parent Development Unit.

St. Joseph's School. Grade One Parent-Student Fiandbook. Coaldale, Alberta.

Zone II, Early Childhood Services. Resource Guide.



